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QESNH Heritage NSW

Our ref: HMS ID 1079

Andy Nixey

Planner

Department of Planning and Environment
PO BOX 404, PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

By email: andy.nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Nixey

Response to Submission comments for Wallerawang Battery Energy Storage (SSD-
14540514)

Thank you for your referral received 5 May 2021 inviting comments from the Heritage Council
of NSW on the above State Significant Development (SSD) Response to Submissions.

The following documents have been reviewed:
¢ Wallerawang Battery Energy Storage System Response to Submissions by Greenspot,
dated May 2022
e Structural Report prepared by Arcadis, dated 14 April 2022

The following comments are provided to address the applicant’s response:
e Proposed Non-Aboriginal Heritage mitigation measures, including NA3 & NA5, are
considered adequate.
e It is recommended that the recommendations of the Structural Report related to
Dilapidation Survey and Cleaning, and Instrumentation and monitoring are also
implemented.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact Rajat Chaudhary, Senior
Assessments Officer, at Heritage NSW on 02 9873 8521 or
Rajat.Chaudhary@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Shikha jhatdiyal

Shikha Jhaldiyal

Acting Manager, Assessments

Heritage NSW

Department of Planning & Environment

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
17/05/2022
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